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From: Paul Kallan

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2008 4:48 PM

To: 'Nona H Diediker'

Cc: 'Amoret L Bunn'; 'Charles T Kincaid'; 'Janelle L Downs'; 'Rajiv Prasad'
Subject: Re: STP Dewatering and Excavation Meeting Summary (Q4007 Task 1)

Thank you for your input.
regards,

Paul :-)

>>> "Diediker, Nona H" <nona.diediker@pnl.gov> 3/19/2008 4:13 PM >>>
Thank you for the productive discussion between STPNOC and NRC team members. | wanted to re-
state what | heard yesterday.

1. Greg Gibson mentioned that the discharge of groundwater from dewatering wells would flow into the
main cooling reservoir. However, no definitive plan for discharge of stormwater/silty water from the excavation
pit has been determined at this time.

2. Russ Kiesling has already contacted the ACORPS. The submittal for the main cooling reservoir will
be submitted STPNOC will be submitting a wetlands validation package to the ACORPS in the next4 to 5
weeks. A draft map indicating perceived jurisdictional and non-jurisdictional wetlands is being prepared by Mr.
Kiesling. This map will be provided with the validation package and STPNOC offered to provide a copy of the
draft map to the NRC.

3. STPNOC will provide the NRC with a letter from the ACORPS
regarding the Waters of the US determination for the MCR.

4. There is one drainage ditch that is about a mile long that the ACORPS is considering Waters of the
US. According to Russ, this area will not be in the construction zone, but is within a lay down area. STPNOC
is currently examining their options to minimize or avoid impacts to this wetland. Also, that there will not be
any impact to the wetlands area that are considered Waters of the US This has yet to be determined, so |
removed the statement.

5. According to Bill Mookhoek, STPNOC's goal is to provide the NRC with a dewatering plan, with
options of the dewatering plan as well as the impacts which will range from small to large make a decision on
the excavation and dewatering plan by June 2008, thus providing the NRC with the information necessary for
the DEIS analysis through the RAI process. 5. According to Greg Gibson, the methodology for dewatering
plan will be provided to the NRC in June 2008.

Nona H. Diediker

Pacific Northwest National Laboratory
(509) 372-6538
nona.diediker@pnl.gov
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